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This trail includes many examples of early

federation buildings built around the turn

of the century, when the railway from Perth

to Albany was completed and the township
came to be.

Long before European settlement the area
was called KAAT-NYINY, a local Noongar
word meaning the head sits here. It was the
junction of three different Aboriginal tribal
groups whose boundaries merged at the
Kaatanup Springs, an important
trading place.

There are more than 109 heritage listed
buildings and places in Katanning
including buildings, structures, gardens,
cemeteries, memorials, landscapes and
archaeological sites.

The heritage trail is approximately 2km.

www.visitkatanning.com.au
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Established in 1938, Wakes Garage is
the last existing dirt floor garage in
Western Australia. It is the home of the
first orbital engine invented which sits
on its original workbench.

The hotel was constructed for Alfred
Pearmine in 1904 as a two-storey

hotel and was the third hotel built in
Katanning. In 1907 the hotel passed
into the hands of the Fairclough family
who added the third storey in 1913. The family name is still
seen on this part of the hotel. The Faircloughs stayed on
until the early 1920s. The next licensee of the Federal was
Lou Hambley, who ran the hotel from about World War
until the early 1960s.

J Parkin 1913. It included a Telephone
Exchange, weather equipment and
stores for the railway workers. Since
being built, the original interior walls
have been removed, the telephone rooms demolished and
the private boxes relocated.

Built in 1911 this well-proportioned
two-storey building in the Federation
Free Classical style served as the ANZ
Bank for 95 years.

This building was constructed in 1909
and, although it has never housed
banking institutions, it has been
utilised for other commercial purposes.
It has been the site of a bakery and still
contains the original baker’s oven.

Originally the site of Beeck’s Saddlery
(1900) the bank was built in 1937 and

is a rare and relatively intact example
of a substantial two-storey building
designed in the Interwar Art Deco style.

A rose garden commemorating those
who served in World War One and the
signing of the Armistice on the 11th
November 1918.

The statue was erected after the
death of Mr Piesse in 1912. The statue
stands in front of the railway station to
commemorate Mr Piesse’s efforts as a
founding father of Katanning.

The hostel, opened in 1913, was built
by Alexander Thomson for Melville

Piesse. Katanning was experiencing
a boom in farming at this time and
accommodation became necessary for the influx of
workers. The hostel is largely in original condition on the
outside but has been renovated inside.

In 1905 A E Piesse and Company was
established in Austral Terrace with
offices and a showroom. The company = B
provided farm, building equipment and the timber and
stock yards were located on the corner of the building.

The former Railway Hotel, Katanning’s
second hotel, opened its doors

in 1891. Richard Bell was the first
publican. In 1899 a new Royal
Exchange hotel was built but in 1905 a fire badly
damaged the hotel. At this time the building was
enlarged and modernised.

The original railway station was
constructed early in 1889 when the
railway line was established. In 1890
the first school classes were held in

the station’s former corrugated iron

kitchen until the first purpose-built school opened in
1894. Passenger travel discontinued in the 1960’s and the
station was subsequently used for goods services only.



